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MOUNTAINS RECREATION & CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
King Gillette Ranch
recreaion || 26800 Mulholland Highway

DISTRICT Calabasas, California 91302
Phone (310) 589-3230 Fax (310) 589-2408

Simi

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 29, 2020
TO: All Registered Bidders
FROM: Chad Christensen, Deputy Chief of Natural Resources and Planning

RE: Notice of Intent to Award Bid
Robin’s Nest Park Phase 2 Restoration Grading & Excavation Project
8237 Soledad Canyon Road, Acton, CA 93510

After considerable review of the bid submissions, the Mountains Recreation and
Conservation Authority (MRCA) intends to award a contract for services pertaining to the
above referenced project to:

Foster Construction
26893 Bouquet Canyon Road, Suite C-188
Saugus, CA 91350

MRCA intends to award the base bid contract for the minimum eight (8) consecutive
guaranteed work days (eight-day period) described in the Project Scope for $78,240.
Upon proper notice, the MRCA reserves the option to retain the Contractor to work up to
four (4) additional days immediately following the eight-day period using the daily rates
for onsite driven equipment established by the Contractor Rental Rate Form submitted
with the bid package. The combined amounts for the eight-day period, the daily rate for
onsite driven equipment for up to four additional days, and a Contingency requiring written
MRCA approval results in a total contract amount of $137,232.00.

Thank you for your time and effort.

A local public agency exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservaricy, the Conegjo Recreation & Park District,
and the Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code.



